



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

BLACK SEA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE / SAMSUN

MUSTAFA KILIC, MSc Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

■ PhD 2022-Present	Ondokuz Mayıs University Agricultural Biotechnology
■ MSc 2020	Sheffield University Practical Entomology
■ Bachelor's Degree 2005-2009	Akdeniz University Plant Protection
LANGUAGE	English YDS: 72.5

CAREER

- 2021 Agricultural Engineer, Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute - SAMSUN
- 2016-2019 Agricultural Insurance Expert, TARSİM
- 2015-2017 Agricultural Engineer, Private Company

Master Thesis

Unforeseen effects: How does demographic structure affect susceptibility of non-target mites to control regimes aimed at pests.

ABOUT ME

After my graduation, I have worked in a private company and later in TARSİM which is an agricultural insurance company.

I was won a scholarship program which is held by the Turkish government in 2016 and completed my master's in the UK in the field of entomology in 2020, and then I started to work at the Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute as an entomologist in 2021.

Currently, I work at the biological control laboratory that was founded last year in the institute and we rear a parasitoid wasp to control *Halyomorpha halys* which is an invasive stink bug.

I study insect pheromone synthesis in my PhD research.

CONTACT

■ Çiftlik Mah. Atatürk Bulvarı No: 313
(Samsun - Ordu Karayolu 17. km),
Gelemen, Tekkeköy / SAMSUN
55300 TURKEY

■ mstf.kilic@tarimorman.gov.tr

■ +90 362 256 05 14